Dear Ayesha, approved from myside for going ahead with mentioned disciplinary action.

Regards,
Dr A Wahid Bhurt

On 25 Feb 2021 4:30 pm, Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk> wrote:
Dear Mr. Bhurt,

With reference to the subject matter, issuance of warning letter is recommended to UCPO
Botoga Khiner - Mr. Naik Alam on account of his neglect of duty.

UC Botoga Khiner failed the LQAs in NID Jan 2021 and the reason was that team didn’t visit 10
children. UCPO failed to highlight the missed children to the concerned supervisor. Also his
coordination with the team is not satisfactory. The feedback of the field supervisors is also
appended herewith.

In case of any further information regarding the same, please feel free to contact the
undersigned.

Best Regards,

Ayesha Naeem

Project Coordinator - PTPP Project

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell: 0346-1019451

From: BASIT, Abdul [mailto:basita@who.int]

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 3:56 PM

To: BAIG, Shakirullah; Ayesha Naeem

Cc: hareem@ctc.org.pk

Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Report on LQAS failed in UC botogah

Dear Ayesha,
| agree with Mr. Shakir Ullah

Dr. Abdul Basit

Area Coordinator, Gilgit Baltistan
Ph: 0333-7593079, 0355-5551626
Email: basita@who.int

From: BAIG, Shakirullah <sbaig@who.int>

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 1:29 PM

To: Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: BASIT, Abdul <basita@who.int>; hareem@ctc.org.pk <hareem@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Report on LQAS failed in UC botogah


mailto:ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk
mailto:basita@who.int

Dear Ayesha Naeem,

There is no evidence in ODK data and daily intra campaign monitoring report by UCPO. | personally
visited that area and found missed houses in UC Batogah on 4™ Day of campaign. After end of campaign
eLQAS team found missed houses in same UC. UCPO botched to identify the gaps.

| will recommend for action accordingly.

Thanks & Regards,
Shakir ullah Baig.

From: Ayesha Naeem [mailto:ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk]
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 9:57 AM

To: BAIG, Shakirullah <sbaig@who.int>

Cc: BASIT, Abdul <basita@who.int>; hareem@ctc.org.pk
Subject: [EXT] FW: Report on LQAS failed in UC botogah

Dear Mr. Shakir,
Your response is awaited on below email.

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 4:58 PM

To: sbaig@who.int

Cc: basita@who.int; 'hareem@ctc.org.pk'

Subject: FW: Report on LQAS failed in UC botogah

Dear Mr. Shakir,

Your remarks are requested regarding the attached response of UCPO Mr. Naik Alam to the
explanation letter issued to him on account of neglect of duty.

Best Regards,

Ayesha Naeem

Project Coordinator - PTPP Project

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell: 0346-1019451


mailto:ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk
mailto:sbaig@who.int
mailto:basita@who.int
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From: Naik alam nic [mailto:naikalam665@gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 12:33 PM

To: hareem@ctc.org.pk

Subject: Report on LQAS failed in UC botogah

Madam,
Please find the attached file for your kind perusal.

Best regards,
Naik Alam UCPO UC BOTAGAH KHINER 05 FEB 2021
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